Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 April, 2022 4:30 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh

Subject: CONDUCT PAPER SURVEY ON SGX7161M (YOUR REF: CS3/CTI17001550/AH3M2;
OUR REF: SNM17D00476/C02/SLH244D/CHONGBS/TAYHP/TOHHS

Attachments: PRS REPORT WITHOUT ESTIMATES.pdf; tp survey repot.pdf; tp survey photos.pdf

YOUR REF: CS3/CT117001550/AH3M2
OUR REF: SNM17D00476/C02/SLH244D/CHONGBS/TAYHP/TOHHS

Dear Sirs

Please assist to conduct paper survey based on third party survey report and let us have your findings and bill for
services rendered urgently.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

alfred.toh@sq.cntaiping.com
W: www.sqg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsdg/ | WeChat: X ¥ijfiifg; TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please
delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



